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Kylie Hargreaves 
Government and Stakeholder Relations 
Australian Industrial Energy (AIE) 
Level 16,44 Market Street 
Sydney, NSW, 2000 
 
20 November 2020 

Dear Ms Hargreaves 
 

Port Kembla Gas Terminal (SSI-9471) 
Out of Hours Works 

 
I refer to the Out of Hours Works document prepared by Hutchison Weller dated October 2020 and 
submitted to the Department in accordance with Condition 27 of Schedule 3 of the Infrastructure Approval 
for the Port Kembla Gas Terminal (SSI-9471). 
 
The Department has carefully reviewed the Out of Hours Works document and your request to extend 
construction hours (as allowed by Condition 27 of Schedule 3) to undertake the follow work tasks: 

• diaphragm wall construction at Berth 101 including excavation, bentonite slurry and concrete pours 

• dredging with backacter and loading to barge at berth 101, disposal at outer harbour 

• underboring at five locations using horizontal directional drilling along new pipeline route 

• earthmoving at berth 101 and disposal site 
 
The Department accepts the request to vary construction hours subject to the following: 
 
1) Only the specific work scopes listed in the Out of Hours Works document can be undertaken. 

 
2) Written notice must be provided to surrounding residential occupiers predicted to be impacted above 

the Noise Management Level (NML) before work occurs outside the normal construction hours. The 
written notice must: 
(i) identify the location, duration and activities to occur outside normal construction hours; 
(ii) be provided 48 hours before any work occurs outside normal construction hours; and  
(iii) provide a telephone contact number of the construction site manager during the extended 

construction hours. 
 
3) If any complaint is received, appropriate mitigation measures are to be identified, and the Department 

and the complainant are to be informed of the measures that will be implemented to address the 
complaint. Should any further complaints be received regarding works in the extended construction 
hours, this approval to extend the works hours may be revoked by the Department.  

 
4) A record of any complaints made regarding works undertaken during the extended construction 

hours must be provided to the Department within 24 hours of the complaint.  
 
5) All work is to be undertaken in accordance with the requirements of Condition 28 of Schedule 3 and 

that the additional noise mitigation measures proposed in Section 5 of the ‘Out of Hours Works 
document’ are adopted and implemented 
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Accordingly, the Planning Secretary has approved out of hours work to be undertaken in accordance with 
the Out of Hours Works document (Revision 5, dated October 2020). 
 
Please ensure that a copy of the Out of Hours Works document is placed on the project website at the 
earliest convenience. 
 
If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Wayne Jones on 6575 3406. 
 
Yours sincerely  

 
Stephen O’Donoghue 
Director Resource Assessments  
 


